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English, Rachel

From: Medlock Ben <Ben.Medlock@networkrail.co.uk> on behalf of Town Planning SE 

<TownPlanningSE@networkrail.co.uk>

Sent: 12 December 2017 17:24

To: English, Rachel; Town Planning SE

Subject: 2017/4707/- PlanningApplication Application External / Camden Council/ Anglia 

Complete

Dear Rachel, 
 
Thank-you for consulting Network Rail, please see below our informative comments:  
 
The developer must ensure that their proposal, both during construction and after completion of works on site, does 
not: 
 

• encroach onto Network Rail land  

• affect the safety, operation or integrity of the company’s railway and its infrastructure  

• undermine its support zone  

• damage the company’s infrastructure  

• place additional load on cuttings  

• adversely affect any railway land or structure  

• over-sail or encroach upon the air-space of any Network Rail land  

• cause to obstruct or interfere with any works or proposed works or Network Rail development both now and in 
the future  

 
The developer should comply with the following comments and requirements for the safe operation of the railway and 
the protection of Network Rail's adjoining land.   
 
Future maintenance 
The development must ensure any future maintenance can be conducted solely on the applicant’s land. The 
applicant must ensure that any construction and any subsequent maintenance can be carried out to any 
proposed buildings or structures without adversely affecting the safety of, or encroaching upon Network Rail’s 
adjacent land and air-space, and therefore all/any building should be situated at least 2 metres (3m for 
overhead lines and third rail) from Network Rail’s boundary. The reason for the 2m (3m for overhead lines 
and third rail) stand off requirement is to allow for construction and future maintenance of a building and without 
requirement for access to the operational railway environment which may not necessarily be granted or if granted 
subject to railway site safety requirements and special provisions with all associated railway costs charged to the 
applicant. Any less than 2m (3m for overhead lines and third rail) and there is a strong possibility that the 
applicant (and any future resident) will need to utilise Network Rail land and air-space to facilitate works. The 
applicant / resident would need to receive approval for such works from the Network Rail Asset Protection Engineer, 
the applicant / resident would need to submit the request at least 20 weeks before any works were due to commence 
on site and they would be liable for all costs (e.g. all possession costs, all site safety costs, all asset protection 
presence costs). However, Network Rail is not required to grant permission for any third party access to its land. No 
structure/building should be built hard-against Network Rail’s boundary as in this case there is an even higher 
probability of access to Network Rail land being required to undertake any construction / maintenance works. 
Equally any structure/building erected hard against the boundary with Network Rail will impact adversely upon 
our maintenance teams’ ability to maintain our boundary fencing and boundary treatments. 
 
Drainage 
Storm/surface water must not be discharged onto Network Rail’s property or into Network Rail’s culverts or drains 
except by agreement with Network Rail. Suitable drainage or other works must be provided and maintained by the 
Developer to prevent surface water flows or run-off onto Network Rail’s property. Proper provision must be made to 
accept and continue drainage discharging from Network Rail’s property; full details to be submitted for approval to the 
Network Rail Asset Protection Engineer. Suitable foul drainage must be provided separate from Network Rail’s 
existing drainage. Soakaways, as a means of storm/surface water disposal must not be constructed near/within 10 – 
20 metres of Network Rail’s boundary or at any point which could adversely affect the stability of Network Rail’s 
property. After the completion and occupation of the development, any new or exacerbated problems attributable to 
the new development shall be investigated and remedied at the applicants’ expense. 
 
Plant & Materials 
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All operations, including the use of cranes or other mechanical plant working adjacent to Network Rail’s 
property, must at all times be carried out in a “fail safe” manner such that in the event of mishandling, collapse 
or failure, no plant or materials are capable of falling within 3.0m of the boundary with Network Rail. 
 
Scaffolding 
Any scaffold which is to be constructed within 10 metres of the railway boundary fence must be erected in 
such a manner that at no time will any poles over-sail the railway and protective netting around such scaffold 
must be installed. The applicant/applicant’s contractor must consider if they can undertake the works and associated 
scaffold/access for working at height within the footprint of their property boundary. 
 
Piling 
Where vibro-compaction/displacement piling plant is to be used in development, details of the use of such 
machinery and a method statement should be submitted for the approval of the Network Rail’s Asset 
Protection Engineer prior to the commencement of works and the works shall only be carried out in 
accordance with the approved method statement. 
 
Fencing 
In view of the nature of the development, it is essential that the developer provide (at their own expense) and 
thereafter maintain a substantial, trespass proof fence along the development side of the existing boundary fence, to 
a minimum height of 1.8 metres. The 1.8m fencing should be adjacent to the railway boundary and the 
developer/applicant should make provision for its future maintenance and renewal without encroachment upon 
Network Rail land. Network Rail’s existing fencing / wall must not be removed or damaged and at no point either 
during construction or after works are completed on site should the foundations of the fencing or wall or any 
embankment therein, be damaged, undermined or compromised in any way. Any vegetation on Network Rail land and 
within Network Rail’s boundary must also not be disturbed. Any fencing installed by the applicant must not prevent 
Network Rail from maintaining its own fencing/boundary treatment. 
 
Lighting 
 Any lighting associated with the development (including vehicle lights) must not interfere with the sighting of signalling 
apparatus and/or train drivers vision on approaching trains. The location and colour of lights must not give rise to the 
potential for confusion with the signalling arrangements on the railway. The developers should obtain Network Rail’s 
Asset Protection Engineer’s approval of their detailed proposals regarding lighting.  
 
 
Noise and Vibration 
The potential for any noise/ vibration impacts caused by the proximity between the proposed development and any 
existing railway must be assessed in the context of the National Planning Policy Framework which hold relevant national 
guidance information. The current level of usage may be subject to change at any time without notification including 
increased frequency of trains, night time train running and heavy freight trains. 
 
Vehicle Incursion 
Where a proposal calls for hard standing area / parking of vehicles area near the boundary with the operational railway, 
Network Rail would recommend the installation of a highways approved vehicle incursion barrier or high kerbs to prevent 
vehicles accidentally driving or rolling onto the railway or damaging lineside fencing. 
 
 
Network Rail strongly recommends the developer contacts AssetProtectionsanglia@networkrail.co.uk prior to any 
works commencing on site, and also to agree an Asset Protection Agreement with us to enable approval of detailed 
works. More information can also be obtained from our website at www.networkrail.co.uk/aspx/1538.aspx. 

 
 
Kind regards,  

 

 

 

Benjamin Medlock 

Town Planning Technician, Property MLPM  
1 Eversholt Street, London, NW1 2DN 
M 07710959611 

E ben.medlock@networkrail.co.uk  
 
www.networkrail.co.uk/property 
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From: English, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.English@camden.gov.uk]  
Sent: 08 November 2017 11:59 

To: Town Planning SE 
Subject: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2017/4707/P 

 

Please find attached Consultee letter for PlanningApplication application 2017/4707/P 

 

Y454629 

 

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. 

This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and 

delete the material from your computer. 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient 
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an 
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated 
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 

**************************************************************************************

**************************************************************************  

The content of this email (and any attachment) is confidential. It may also be legally privileged or otherwise 

protected from disclosure.  

This email should not be used by anyone who is not an original intended recipient, nor may it be copied or 

disclosed to anyone who is not an original intended recipient.  

If you have received this email by mistake please notify us by emailing the sender, and then delete the email 

and any copies from your system.  

Liability cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not made on behalf 

of Network Rail. 

Network Rail Infrastructure Limited registered in England and Wales No. 2904587, registered office 

Network Rail, 2nd Floor, One Eversholt Street, London, NW1 2DN 

**************************************************************************************

**************************************************************************  


